Pagelof 1

Neta

Nwn: FW: 2%m nn n>nn 7w nnvnana 21.3.14 kma 1pinn? 710

From: "JnN1 N"MIX [mailto:oritn@wizo.org]

Sent: Wednesday, April 09, 2014 11:33 AM

To: pegasus@pegasusisrael.co.il

Subject: Y711 M1 NOMTAN S NNMNANA 21.3.14 XN IpNNAY S0

Q0 DI

Y2A2QY [M¥7 QXN IR NITAD 1PN 7Y Y0 NXP OV I7Nn7 7007 NI'o'Y [InN QY 'R
NSIYNN NTYA 11D NYWASY

'019 NIX 117 NN20N ,NIAMTRAL 71V )I'N2A 11119 NX N72'7W 17 NN NdMTN DX
Sron

. 01" 14 A 0t ) TN 7 NINY

2un ' MN Y ont AN T 117 nvamYy nn 72,702 Mavw o 75 7y nTin X
vy 7Y 2T7 K7W Nayni

TNX 727 N7W DAYpNN ,NN0RZ NINAE DY N1'ADN X'NY NI00NNIT '9IAINAN 2N
DITY21 Y107 [IXTN L,IINKN NNKNI

O'0 TIVA NNIX N'WYN TN 17021 (D'"NY) NITYoN2a 72IXN |N71W 2'20 NN'R N2'YN
N7v Nnion"nNnn — NN TII

JIATTRA NANN (1NN DM AN D'MIZNN D'WWIRY

1PNl N''YY ,NYRY NDMTA NNDT 01029 NNAN DAl D'?7'UND 11NN DAY 1790 |'X

.02 NTINI DD7 ND Y

21 TIAd2
ANl NdYNAl
,NNY

-AN2271'N
N1 NT

27 NN pnyn

Click here to report this message as SPAM
-- Powered by ATERA Networks --

24/04/2014



